

COP13 Regional Preparatory Workshop

Asia

Bonn, Germany, 20-22 November 2019

PROVISIONAL AGENDA AND MEETING SCHEDULE

(as at 5 November 2019)

| Time | Agenda Item | Document number |
|---------------|---|---|
| 8.00 – 9.00 | Registration | |
| 9.00 – 9.20 | Opening Session (Plenary) <i>Room: AAH upper conference room</i> | |
| | Welcome to participants Opening statements: - Ms Amy Fraenkel, CMS Acting Executive Secretary - Mr Anson M. Tagtag, Supervising Ecosystems Management Specialist, Biodiversity Management Bureau, Department of Environment and Natural Resources, Republic of the Philippines (tbc) - Mr Øystein Størkersen, Chair, CMS Standing Committee | |
| 9.20 – 9.30 | Organisation of work: Description of the meeting structure | |
| 9.30 – 10.30 | Overview of CMS COP13 - Ms Amy Fraenkel, CMS Acting Executive Secretary - Mr Soumitra Dasgupta, Inspector General of Forests (Wildlife), Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change, Government of India | |
| 10.30 – 11.00 | Coffee / Tea Break | |
| 11.00 – 12.30 | Session 1 - Common issues (Presentations) <i>Amy Fraenkel, Marco Barbieri, Melanie Virtue, Enkhtuya Sereenen, Laura Cerasi</i> <i>Room: AAH upper conference room</i> | |
| | Revision of COP-Appointed Councillor Subject Areas | ScC-SC4/Doc.3.1 |
| | Appointment of Members of the Sessional Committee of the Scientific Council | COP13/Doc.15.2 |
| | Election of Parties to the Standing Committee | COP13/Doc.16 |
| | Budget and Programme of Work 2021- 2023 | COP13/Doc.13.2 (Document deadline on 19 November) |
| | CMS Contribution to the post-2020 Biodiversity Framework | COP13/Doc.17 |
| | Concerted Action Process under CMS | COP13/Doc.28.1 COP13/Doc.28.2 |
| 12.30 – 14.30 | Lunch Break | |
| 14.30 – 14.40 | Organisation of Work in Regional Groups | |
| 14.40 – 15.20 | Session 1 - Common issues (Discussion) <i>Laura Cerasi</i> <i>Room: 2112</i> | |
| | CMS Contribution to the post-2020 Biodiversity Framework | COP13/Doc.17 |
| 15.20 – 16.00 | Session 1 - Common issues (Discussion) <i>Melanie Virtue</i> <i>Room: 2112</i> | |
| | Revision of COP-Appointed Councillor Subject Areas | ScC-SC4/Doc.3.1 |
| | Appointment of Members of the Sessional Committee of the Scientific Council | COP13/Doc.15.2 |
| | Election of Parties to the Standing Committee | COP13/Doc.16 |
| 16.00 – 16.30 | Coffee / Tea Break | |

| | | |
|------------------|---|---|
| 16.30 – 18.00 | Session 1 - Common issues (Discussion) <i>Enkhtuya Sereenen (16.30 - 17.15)</i> Room: 2112 | |
| | Budget and Programme of Work 2021- 2023 | COP13/Doc.13.2 (Document deadline on 19 November) |

Day 2 Thursday, 21 November 2019

| Time | Agenda Item | Document number |
|------------------|---|--|
| 9.00 – 10.30 | Session 2 - Avian species (Presentations) <i>Tilman Schneider and Laura Aguado</i> Room: LE 2112 | |
| | Illegal Killing, Taking and Trade of Migratory Birds | COP13/Doc.26.1.1 |
| | Migratory Landbirds in the African-Eurasian Region | COP13/Doc.26.1.2 |
| | Prevention of Bird Poisoning | COP13/Doc.26.1.3 |
| | Flyways | COP13/Doc.26.1.4 |
| | Action Plans for Birds | COP13/Doc.26.1.5 |
| | Renewable Energy and Migratory Species | COP13/Doc.26.4.2.1 |
| | Power Lines and Migratory Birds | COP13/Doc.26.4.2.2 |
| | Proposals for Amendment of Appendices I and II of the Convention; Concerted Actions | |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Great Indian Bustard in Appendix I of the Convention Proposal for a Concerted Action for the Great Indian Bustard (<i>Ardeotis nigricaps</i>), proposed for inclusion in CMS Appendix I | COP13/Doc.27.1.4 COP13/Doc.28.2.10 |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Bengal Florican in Appendix I of the Convention Proposal for a Concerted Action for the Bengal Florican (<i>Houbaropsis bengalensis bengalensis</i>), proposed for inclusion in CMS Appendix I | COP13/Doc.27.1.5 COP13/Doc.28.2.11 |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Little Bustard in Appendix I and II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.6 |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Antipodean Albatross in Appendix I of the Convention Proposal for a Concerted Action for the Antipodean Albatross (<i>Diomedea antipodensis</i>) | COP13/Doc.27.1.7 COP13/Doc.28.2.12 |
| 10.30 – 11.00 | Coffee / Tea Break | |
| 11.00 – 12.30 | Session 2 - Avian species (Regional discussions) <i>Tilman Schneider</i> Room: LE 2112 | |
| 12.30 – 14.30 | Lunch Break | |
| 14.30 – 15.00 | Session 3 - Institutional (Presentations) <i>María José Ortiz Noguera</i> Room: LE 2112 | |
| | National Reports | Document deadline in December UNEP/CMS/COP13/Inf.23 |
| | Application of Article III of the Convention | COP13/Doc.21 |
| | Review Mechanism | Document deadline in December |

| | | |
|----------------------|--|-------------------------------|
| | National Legislation Programme | Document deadline in December |
| 15.00 – 16.00 | Session 3 - Institutional (Regional discussions) <i>María José Ortiz Noguera</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |
| 16.00 – 16.30 | Coffee / Tea Break | |
| 16.30 – 17.00 | Session 3 - Crosscutting Conservation Issues (Presentations) <i>Marco Barbieri, Laura Cerasi and Heidrun Frisch-Nwakanma</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |
| | Conservation Implications of Animal Culture and Social Complexity | COP13/Doc.26.4.1 |
| | Improving Ways of Addressing Connectivity in the Conservation of Migratory Species | COP13/Doc.26.4.4 |
| | Light Pollution Guidelines for Wildlife including Marine Turtles, Seabirds and Migratory Shorebirds | COP13/Doc.26.4.9.1 |
| | Light Pollution and Migratory Species | COP13/Doc.26.4.9.2 |
| | Insect decline and its threat to migratory insectivorous animal populations | COP13/Doc.26.4.10 |
| 17.00 – 18.00 | Session 3 - Crosscutting Conservation Issues (Regional discussions) <i>Marco Barbieri and Heidrun Frisch-Nwakanma</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |

Day 3 Friday, 22 November 2019

| Time | Agenda Item | Document number |
|--|--|--------------------------------------|
| 9.00 – 10.30 | Session 4 - Terrestrial species (Presentations) <i>Clara Nobbe, Kanako Hasegawa and Christiane Röttger</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |
| | Central Asian Mammals Initiative | COP13/Doc.26.3.5 |
| | Transfrontier Conservation Areas for Migratory Species | COP13/Doc.26.4.5 |
| | Community Participation and Livelihoods | COP13/Doc.26.4.6 |
| | Impacts of Plastic Pollution on Terrestrial and Avian Species | COP13/Doc.26.4.7 |
| | Infrastructure Development | Document deadline in December |
| | Proposals for Amendment of Appendices I and II of the Convention; Concerted Actions | |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Mainland Asian Elephant/Indian Elephant in Appendix I of the Convention Proposal for a Concerted Action for the Asian Elephant (<i>Elephas maximus</i>), proposed for inclusion on Appendix I of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.1 COP13/Doc.28.2.2 |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Jaguar in Appendix I and II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.2 |
| Proposal for the Inclusion of the Urial in Appendix II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.3 | |
| 10.30 – 11.00 | Coffee / Tea Break | |
| 11.00 – 12.30 | Session 4 - Terrestrial species (Regional discussions) <i>Kanako Hasegawa and Christiane Röttger</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |

| | | |
|---|--|---------------------|
| 12.30 – 14.30 | Lunch Break | |
| 14.30 – 16.00 | Session 5 - Aquatic species (Presentations) <i>Melanie Virtue and Andrea Pauly</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |
| | Important Marine Mammals Areas | COP13/Doc.26.2.1 |
| | Bycatch | COP13/Doc.26.2.3 |
| | Chondrichthyan Species | ScC-SC4/Doc.10.2.7 |
| | European Eel | COP13/Doc.26.2.9 |
| | Global Programme of Work for Cetaceans | COP13/Doc.26.2.10 |
| | Proposals for Amendment of Appendices I and II of the Convention | |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Oceanic White-tip Shark in Appendix I of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.8 |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Smooth Hammerhead Shark in Appendix II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.9(a) |
| | Proposal for the Inclusion of the Smooth Hammerhead Shark in Appendix II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.9(b) |
| Proposal for the Inclusion of the Tope Shark in Appendix II of the Convention | COP13/Doc.27.1.10 | |
| 16.00 – 16.30 | Coffee / Tea Break | |
| 16.30 – 18.00 | Session 5 - Aquatic species (Regional discussions) <i>Melanie Virtue</i> <i>Room: LE 2112</i> | |